

Giant Telecom Limited

Add: 33/F., Two Landmark East, 100 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tele: +86 (769) 83356898 ext 262

Fax: +86 (769) 85656662

Email: yumin.zou.giant@elitecorp.com

Date: 2019-5-17

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for [FCC ID: RAQLYAC](#)
[Original Grant Date: 2014-06-27](#)

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our [Two-way radio, Model R300, R301](#), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes as below for details;

[To re-classify from FRS/GMRS Combo to FRS Only Device.](#)

[No impact to the radio performance data that is already on file with the FCC for this transmitter. This radio continues to meet FRS device specified in FCC Part 95A and Part 95B for which authorization was granted.](#)

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:

Printed Name: [Yumin Zhou](#)

Title: [Project Manager](#)

